

Curriculum Vitae

HirotaKa Yamashiro

MD FRCP(C) FAAP

Pediatrician, Special Interest Respiratory Diseases

Curriculum Vitae current as of: 2018 October

Biographical Information

Primary Office: Yamashiro Pediatric Clinic

302-2409 Yonge Street. Toronto ON M4P 2E7

Telephone 647-352-7337

Cellphone 416 904 5658

Fax 647-351-7334

Email torontokidsmd@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Dr. Yamashiro is a community pediatrician who has practiced comprehensive primary care and also been a leader on behalf of Ontario's pediatricians and for children's health.

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

Two decades as a medical and pediatrician leader in Ontario

Ontario Medical Association: Board of Directors, Chair: OMA-MOHLTC Bilateral Physician Services Committee and Member, OMA Negotiations Committee.

Chapter Officer, American Academy of Pediatrics

Leadership in medical education, advocacy and expertise in pediatric vaccines

EDUCATION

Degrees

2016 April Graduate, Strategic Negotiations Executive Program, Rotman School of Management

2014 Feb Graduate, Rotman School of Business Non Profit Corporate Governance Course

2014 **Masters Certificate**, Physician Leadership
Schulich School of Business, Executive Education Centre

1993 Faculty of Medicine, University of Toronto
Doctor of Medicine

1989 Faculty of Arts and Science, Queen's University
Bachelor of Arts with Distinction (Life Sciences)

Postgraduate and Specialty Training

1998-1999 Fellowship training in Pediatric Respiriology,
The Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto, Ontario, Canada

1996-1998 Residency in Pediatrics, University of Western Ontario, London, Ontario, Canada

1993-1996 Residency Training in Pediatrics, Queen's University, Kingston, Ontario, Canada

Qualifications, Certifications and Licenses

1998 Dec General Medical License, College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario, Ontario

1998 Dec Fellow, (FRCPC), Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

1998 June Medical Licence, State of Michigan

1997-2004 Diplomate, American Board of Pediatrics

1994 Licentiate, Medical Council of Canada

CLINICAL APPOINTMENTS/LEADERSHIP

Current Appointments

- 2009-present **Assistant Professor**, Division of Community Paediatrics
Department of Paediatrics, University of Toronto
- 2003-present **Medical Director**, Yamashiro Pediatric Clinic, TORONTO, ON
- 2014-present **Adjunct Professor**, Division of Family Medicine
Faculty of Medicine, Queen's University at Kingston

Past Appointments

- 2004-2015 **President** and Staff, Children's After Hours Clinic, Toronto, Ontario
Willowdale Site
- 2004-2015 **President** and Staff, Children's After Hours Clinic, Toronto, Ontario
Danforth Site
- 2000-2011 **Associate Staff**, Division of Emergency Medicine
The Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto, ON
- 2003-2007 **Associate Staff**, Trillium Health Sciences Centre, Division of Pediatrics
Mississauga, ON
- 2000-2005 **Associate Staff**, Rouge Valley Health System, Ajax Pickering Site
- 2010-2012 **Member**, 18 month enhanced Developmental Screening Working Group

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND ACTIVITIES

Professional Associations

- 1993 July – present Ontario Medical Association
- 1993 July – present American Academy of Pediatrics
- 1993 July – present College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario
- 1999 Dec-present Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada
- 2013-2016 Canadian Medical Association
- 2003-2016 Canadian Paediatric Society

Leadership Activities

NORTH AMERICA

- 2004-present: **Delegate**, Ontario Chapter: American Academy of Pediatrics, Annual Leadership Forum
- 2012-present: **President**, Ontario Chapter, District V American Academy of Pediatrics
Pediatricians Alliance of Ontario

CANADIAN

- 2014-2017 **Delegate**, Ontario delegation, Canadian Medical Association General Council
- 2013-2015 **President**, Respiratory Medicine Section
Canadian Paediatric Society
- 2011-2013 **Vice President**, Respiratory Medicine Section
Canadian Paediatric Society

PROVINCIAL / REGIONAL

Ontario Medical Association

- 2017-present **Delegate** to OMA Council, Pediatrics Section, OMA
2016-2017 **OMA Co-Chair**, Physician Services Committee (PSC)
2017 **Member**, Physician Services Committee (PSC)
Bilateral: Ontario Medical Association/MOHLTC
2014-2017 **Board Director**, Ontario Medical Association
Medical Assembly elected by Council
2016-2017 **Chair**, Health Policy Committee, OMA
2015-2017 **Member**, Health Policy Committee, OMA
2016 **Member**, Negotiations Committee, OMA
2014-present **Member**, Education and Prevention Committee (EPC)
Bilateral: Ontario Medical Association/MOHLTC
2015 **Member**, Negotiations Process Review Working Group
2013-2014 **Member**, Physician Leadership Development Program (Cohort 4)
2003-2015 **Delegate** to OMA Council, Pediatrics Section, OMA
2017 **Delegate** to OMA Council, District 5, York Central Riding (Alternate)
2009 **OMA Nominee**, Member, Physicians Services Payment Committee
2010-2015 **Member**, Joint Governance Review Working Group
2004-2014 **Section Chair**, Pediatrics Section
2015-2017 **Member**, Pediatric Specifications for EMR Working Group (OntarioMD)

2008-2014 **Member**, Council Committee on Structure and Bylaws (OMA)
2013-2017 **Member**, OMA Delegation to CMA General Council (Ontario)

Central Local Health Integration Network (LHIN)

- 2008-2012 Member, Health Professions Advisory Group (HPAC)
Central LHIN, Ontario

Peer Review Activities: College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario

- 2008-present Practice Assessment (Peer Review), Pediatrics

CLINICAL APPOINTMENTS/LEADERSHIP

- 2009-present **Assistant Professor**, Division of Community Paediatrics
Department of Paediatrics, University of Toronto
2018-present **Medical Director**, Yamashiro Pediatric Clinic, Toronto ON
2014-present **Adjunct Professor**, Division of Family Medicine
Faculty of Medicine, Queen's University at Kingston
2004-2015 **President** and Staff, Children's After Hours Clinic, Toronto, Ontario (Willowdale Site)
2004-2015 **President** and Staff, Children's After Hours Clinic, Toronto, Ontario (Danforth Site)

2003-2018 **Medical Director**, Yamashiro Pediatric Clinic, Richmond Hill, ON
2000-2011 **Associate Staff**, Division of Emergency Medicine
The Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto, ON
2003-2007 **Associate Staff**, Trillium Health Sciences Centre, Division of Pediatrics
Mississauga, ON
2010-2012 **Member**, 18 month enhanced Developmental Screening Working Group

Other Leadership and Professional Activities

GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND CLINICAL TRIALS

NON-PEER-REVIEWED GRANTS

2013 Pediatricians Alliance of Ontario: American Academy of Pediatrics: Pediatric Nutrition Grant

2015 Pediatricians Alliance of Ontario: American Academy of Pediatrics: Grant on Meningitis B vaccinations

2016 Pediatricians Alliance of Ontario: American Academy of Pediatrics: Grant on Adolescent HPV vaccinations

Publications

PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

Journal Articles

Khalifa MM, Yamashiro H, Duncan AMV, Hefferon M, Martin AE Case Report : A female with monosomy 18 mosaicism : a previously undescribed chromosome abnormality

Clin Genet 1996; 49: 318-320

H Yamashiro, N Cutcliffe, S Dobson, D Fisman, R Gold. The role of pediatricians as key stakeholders in influencing immunization policy decisions for the introduction of meningitis B vaccine in Canada: The Ontario perspective. **Can J Infect Dis Med Microbiol** 2015; 26(4):183-190.

Presentations and Special Lectures

1. INTERNATIONAL

2016 August Moderator, International Congress of Pediatrics, Vancouver

2016 Poster Presentation: Development of an Immunization education and policy framework for the pediatricians of Ontario. At International Congress of Pediatrics, Vancouver

2016 Poster Presentation: Representing Pediatricians in Ontario: Decade of progress and hope for the future. At the International Congress of Pediatrics, Vancouver

2. Canadian

2004-2015 Member/Presenter/Chair Provincial Pediatric Societies Meeting,
Canadian Pediatric Society (CPS) Annual Conference

1995 Poster on Pertussis outbreak, Kingston Ontario
Canadian Pediatric Society (CPS) Annual Conference